3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


From: Amanda Hanson

To: sronstant@gov.nu.ca

Cc: "Kelli Gillard"; sslifka@gov.nu.ca; jspencer@dillon.ca; Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: NIRB Screening - Gjoa Haven Sewage Lagoon

Date: Monday, November 19, 2012 2:28:04 PM

Attachments: NIRB Screening.pdf

070621-GN-CGS Ltr to NIRB Re NLCA - Project Permitting - IMAE.pdf
070823-NIRB Ltr to GN-CGS Re Application of Schedule 12-1-OMAE.pdf

Hi Stuart —

In response to the attached letter sent to Kelli earlier today, please note that the NIRB reached an
understanding with the Government of Nunavut, CGS in 2007 which better defined the types of
activities within Schedule 12-1 of the Nunavut Land Claims Agreement, Item 3.

Specifically, a list of industrial activities that is to be included and excluded from exemption status
was developed, with sewage lagoons specifically defined as an industrial activity which would
require NIRB screening, at the request of CGS. Please see the attached documents titled “070620-
GN-CGS Ltr to NIRB Re NLCA — Project Permitting-IMAE.pdf” and “070823-NIRB Ltr to GN-CGS Re
Application of Schedule 12-1-OMAE.pdf” which cover the details of this agreement more fully.

From our interpretation of Schedule 12-1 and the definitions included within the attached
correspondence, the Gjoa Haven sewage lagoon does require screening by the NIRB prior to the
issuance of any authorizations required for the construction, subject to NLCA 12.10.1. To date, Kelli
has exchanged a number of emails with the consultants at Dillon and with the Hamlet of Gjoa Haven
land administrators however we do not have a formal application on file from either the Hamlet, GN,
or consultant. | would imagine that a water licence from the Nunavut Water Board (new or an
amendment to existing) would be required in order for the GN to undertake these activities; once
you have filed an application with the NWB, they will forward along to us for our determination. If a
screening decision allowing the project to proceed is then issued by our Board, the NWB may
authorize the project and works may commence subject to other regulatory approvals that may be
necessary.

We look forward to receiving application materials for this project, and will endeavour to process
things as expediently as possible. Please note for the submission of application materials that all
formal project-related submissions should be made to our central technical account at info@nirb.ca.

Should you have any further questions pertaining to the NIRB’s Screening process, application
requirements, or timelines, please don’t hesitate to contact either Kelli or myself.

Kind regards,

Amanda

Amanda Hanson
Director, Technical Services

Nunavut Impact Review Board
Ph: 867.983.4615
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Nunavut Impact Review Board November 19" 2012
PO Box 1360

Cambridge Bay, NU

X0B 0CO

Attention: Kelli Gillard, Technical Advisor

Re: Application for Exemption of NIRB Screening for Construction and Operation of a New Sewage
Lagoon in Gjoa Haven, NU.

Dear Ms. Gillard:

The Department of Community and Government Services (CGS) has initiated construction of a new sewage
lagoon for the Hamlet of Gjoa Haven. As such, the process of completing applications for approvals with
regards to this project has also been initiated. As per Guide 4: Guide to Project Proposals Exempt From
Screening produced by the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB), the following activities are exempt from
screening;:

“All construction, operation and maintenance of all buildings and services within an established
municipality, except for the bulk storage of fuel, power generation with nuclear fuels, or hydro power and
any industrial activity.”

As this project involves the construction and operation of a new municipal sewage lagoon adjacent to the
existing lagoon, we would like to ask NIRB for confirmation that this project will be exempt from the
screening process. Please provide a response to our request so that we may continue with the application
process as required.

Should you have any questions or require further information regarding this application, please feel free to
contact me by phone (867) 983-4142 or by email srostant@gov.nu.ca.

Sincerely,

e ——
._-.._:3 _J yuw
Stuart Rostant
Project Officer
Department of Community and Government Services (CGS)

Government of Nunavut

cc: Jennifer Spencer, Dillon Consulting Limited
Shane Slifka, CGS Regional Project Manager
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June 21, 2007

Kevin Buck

Director of Technical Services
Nunavut Impact Review Board
Box 1360

Cambridge Bay, NU

X0B 0CO0

Re: Nunavut Land Claims Agreement and Project Permitting

Dear Mr. Buck,

In response to NIRB’s letter dated May 23" 2007 and further to John Walsh’s letter
dated May 30" the Planning and Lands Section is pleased to see that the NIRB
position is very close to ours with regards to 12-1 of the NLCA. We have reviewed
NIRB’s general interpretation of 12-1 and | think we should be able to reach agreement.

The Planning and Land Section is prepared to work with NIRB to develop an
interpretation of 12-1 that would respect NIRB’s primary objective to protect the
environment and the GN'’s desire to streamline Nunavut's regulatory system. | would
make the following comments on a without prejudice basis and would suggest that a
meeting might be useful to see if we can't find the basis for an agreement.

The Planning and Lands Section has reviewed your revised position on the definition of
“‘industrial” and “bulk fuel storage”. We appear to be close to an agreement respecting
the definition of “bulk fuel storage”; however, we feel that the Territorial Land Use
Regulations are too restrictive. We believe that bulk fuel storage tanks outside municipal
boundaries that have a capacity equal to or exceeding 4,000L should be reviewed and
that on land within the municipal boundaries, only the establishment of petroleum fuel
storage facilities with a capacity equal to or exceeding 80,000 L should be reviewed.
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With regards to the definition of industrial, we believe the general definition of industrial
which has been proposed is not user friendly and will result in confusion over what
should and should not be sent to NPC/NIRB. We would like to see an inclusion list
similar to a municipal zoning by-law. We would also like to see an exclusion list which
would be composed of commercial activities that do not require screening.

Below is an example of an inclusion list:

1) Automotive Gas Bar

2) Automotive Service Station

3) Automotive Commercial Garage
4) Land Farm

5) Fuel Storage (bulk fuel storage)
6) Manufacturing Plant

7) Power Generation Plant

8) Recycling Depot

9) Testing or Research laboratory
10) Truck Transportation Terminal
11) Water Treatment Facility

12) Warehouse

13) Storage of hazardous material
14) Quarries — initial development of the site only.

As well, we suggest that the establishment and the disestablishment of sewage lagoons

and solid waste disposal sites should be considered to be “industrial activity” so as to be
reviewable.

12-1 (1) Land use activities not requiring a permit or authorization from the Government
of Canada or Territorial Government:

This applies only to land use activities and would not affect municipal titled land.
We see this only applying to permits that CGS would issue for land development on

Commissioner’s land outside the built up area of the community but within the municipal
boundary.

12-1 (2) Land use activities requiring only a Class B permit under the Territorial Land
Use Regulations:

i
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This applies only to land use activities on federal land. We see this only applying
to the small parcels of Crown land scattered within the municipal boundary and to
Crown land outside the boundary.

Item (1) and (2) only apply to land use activities and do not apply to general
permitting such as, electrical and boiler inspections and approvals from the Fire
Marshal.

12-1 (3) All construction, operation, and maintenance of all buildings and services within
an established community except for bulk storage of fuel, power generation with nuclear
fuels, or hydro power and any industrial activity:

In our view industrial activities, power plants, the storage of fuel, sewage
lagoons and waste disposal sites are the only activities, within an established
municipality, other than those identified in (5), that should be reviewed by NPC/NIRB.
This would exclude, for example, the review of leases or development permits for
residential, commercial, institutional uses.

12-1 (4) All hotels, motels or tourist facilities of 20 beds or less outside of the municipal
boundary:

Not applicable to land within the municipal boundary.
12-1 (5) Water uses that do not require a public hearing under 13.7.3:

We see this only applying to water uses that require a Class A or B permit and
where there is a public concern or where the NWB considers a public meeting
warranted. In summary, we see this only applying to major projects that involve the use
of water, such as a sewage lagoon.

12-1 (6) Prospecting, staking or locating a mineral claim unless it requires more than a
Class B permit mention in item 2:

Class B permits do not apply to Commissioner's Land or municipal land and
therefore this item does not affect the vast majority of land within the municipal
boundaries which, apart from a few remaining parcels of Crown reserve land scattered
within the municipality, is either Commissioner’s land or titled municipal land.

With regards to projects within the municipal boundary, we are mainly looking at items
1, 3, and 5. ltem 2 would, as mentioned, only affect a small number of lots and item 6 is
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not relevant. The Planning and Land Section believes that any project that requires a
water license and a public meeting should be reviewed by NIRB but that is with the
understanding that a public meeting would only be required for a major project. We also
believe that any project requiring a permit for a land use activity should be reviewed, but
agree that that activity would be exempted by item 3. You can see that with respect to
the application of 12-1 the Planning and Lands position is similar to NIRB’s. We would
appreciate your thoughts on the foregoing. We would also welcome the opportunity to
meet with a view to arriving at a workable understanding. We feel that it is in both our
interests to reach agreement before any attempt might be made to deal with
environmental oversight within municipalities by way of any amendment to Schedule 12-
1 of the NLCA.

Sincerely,

% //4/@

Robert Chapple
Senior Manager of Planning and Lands
Community and Government Services

cc: Barth Curley, Legal Counsel for CGS
cc: Darren Flynn, Director of Community Development
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August 23, 2007

Robert Chapple

Senior Manager of Planning and Lands
Government of Nunavut

Community and Government Services
Kugluktuk, NU

Via email: rchapple@gov.nu.ca

Re: Industrial Activity, Bulk Fuel Storage Definitions and Screening of Water/Sewer Projects

Dear Mr. Chapple,

Thank you for your letter dated August 13, 2007, setting out the Government of Nunavut
Community and Government Services (GN-CGS) understanding of the results of recent
discussions with the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) on the above subject.

In the absence of legislation, for purposes of limiting the exemptions arising from Schedule 12-
1(3) of the Nunavut Land Claims Agreement (NLCA), NIRB agrees with the definitions for
Industrial Activity and Bulk Fuel Storage set out in the above referenced letter. NIRB further
agrees that the list of activities which are “included” in these definitions (and thus require NIRB
screening) and the list of activities that are “excluded” from these definitions (and thus exempt
from NIRB screening pursuant) reflect a reasonable interpretation and application of the
definitions. Finally, NIRB concurs with the interim approach set out by GN-CGS for screening of
sewage lagoons, water treatment facilities and solid waste disposal sites within municipal
boundaries.

NIRB is currently working with the Nunavut Planning Commission to ensure consistent
application of Schedule 12-1 to project proposals. Accordingly, NIRB is providing NPC wit a
copy of this letter. In the longer term, NIRB looks forward to resolving these matters, including
NIRB’s preference to screen the municipal activities raised in your letter, through the
implementation of legislation. Accordingly, NIRB asks that this interim resolution be brought
forward jointly, with the GN-CGS, to the next scheduled meeting of the legislative working

group.

In closing, | want to thank you and Mr. Curley for working cooperatively with NIRB to find
interim solutions that both assist the GN-CGS with carrying out its responsibilities and ensures
NIRB’s primary objective to protect and promote the existing and future well-being of the
residents and communities of the Nunavut Settlement Area, and to protect the ecosystemic
integrity of the Nunavut Settlement Area is met.
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Kevin Buck

cc: Barth Curley, GN-CGS Legal Counsel
Gladys Joudrey, GN-CGS
Darren Flynn, Director Community Development
Brian Aglukark, NPC
Adrian Boyd, NPC
Stephanie Briscoe, NIRB
Bill Tilleman, NIRB Legal Counsel
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August 13, 2007

Kevin Buck

Director of Technical Services
Nunavut Impact Review Board
Box 1360

Cambridge Bay, NU

X0B 0CO

Re: Industrial Activities, Bulk Fuel Storage Definitions and Screening of
Water/Sewer Projects

Kevin, it appears that Community and Government Service, Planning and Lands
Section have reached an agreement with the Nunavut Impact Review Board regarding
the treatment of “industrial activity” and “bulk fuel storage” in paragraph 3 of Schedule
12-1, and the screening of water/sewer projects.

We will use your definition of “industrial activity” that you provided on May 23, 2007 and
then apply the following inclusion and exclusion lists that we developed together:

Industrial Activity: refers to all those activities whose aim is the manufacture,
assembly or processing of goods or commodities or the exploitation of natural
resources.

a) Included:

Land Farm

Manufacturing Plant (steel, metal, chemical)

Recycling Depot

Hazardous waste or chemical storage or use

Quarries — initial development or the expansion of an existing quarry and the
disestablishment thereof where the same was not included as part of the
initial screening

Explosives storage

Tanneries

Meat and fish production facilities (establishment or change in operation)
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Exploration, bulk sampling, mining, and all associated mining activities.

b) Excluded:

All Institutional activities
The following Commercial Activities:

Building supply centre

Animal hospital

Custom workshop

Construction equipment yard

Heavy equipment sales and rentals

Automotive commercial garage

Extraction from existing quarries

Home occupations - meaning any occupation, trade, profession, personal service, day care or
craft carried on by an occupant of a residential building as a use secondary to the residential
use of the building.

The definition of bulk fuel storage shall be the following definition that you provided
during our discussions on this subject:

“Bulk storage of fuel” within an established municipality shall be defined as storage of
fuel for resupply or resale but does not include individual residential or commercial
users storing less than 80,000L.

Our position on the screening of sewage lagoons, water treatment facilities and solid
waste disposal sites within the municipal boundary shall remain the same. We are in
agreement that these projects will be sent to NPC if there is the possibility of cumulative
effects (referred to in Article 12.4.2) and in the situation where the project is not exempt
from 12-1(5). In the absence of a Regional Land Use Plan the project proposals would
be sent directly to NIRB in both circumstances.

We will prepare a Directive that will be circulated to our regional staff outlining our
agreement with regards to the above noted definitions and procedures. Nevertheless,
we do not see this significantly changing our current procedures, but it will eliminate
uncertainty for the planners and lands administrators in Nunavut. Adding these new
arrangements to NIRB’s Guidelines for Proponents and the Public will help to ensure
that the appropriate projects are being sent to NIRB for screening. Proceeding with
these changes by way of informal agreement provides flexibility which will allow CGS
and NIRB to negotiate changes as required without any bureaucratic obstructions.
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Sincerely,

=

Robert Chapple
Senior Manager of Planning and Lands
Community and Government Services

cc: Barth Curley, Legal Counsel for CGS

cc: Darren Flynn, Director of Community Development
cc: Gladys Joudrey, Manager of Lands, CGS
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cooperation.

From: Rostant, Stuart [mailto:SRostant@GOV.NU.CA]
Sent: November-19-12 11:08 AM

To: kqillard@nirb.ca
Cc: Slifka, Shane; Spencer, Jennifer (JSpencer@dillon.ca)
Subject: NIRB Screening - Gjoa Haven Sewage Lagoon

Hi Kelli,

We have initiated construction of a new sewage lagoon in Gjoa Haven and are requesting some
information on NIRB screening requirements for this project. See attached letter.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or require any further information.

Thanks,
Stuart.

Stuart Rostant

Project Officer

Kitikmeot Region

Department of Community Government Services
Government of Nunuavut

Tel: 867.983.4142

Fax: 867.983.4124

srostant@gov.nu.ca
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